
 
CONFERENCE CALL LINE: (301) 715-8592 MEETING ID: 898 1666 4155 PASSCODE: 2449  
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89816664155?pwd=RkNKeTM0T1YvWDA3Q2U3QmIwMytGdz09
  
1. Administrative Session (8:15) (The items discussed during Administrative Session are intended to

have staff present updates/reports or routine items to the Board. The Second Wednesday of the
month is an Elected Official/Department Director Meeting)

   
 1.1 Board of Commissioners & Madras City Council Joint Meeting at City Hall beginning at 8:00

a.m.
 1.1.pdf
  
2. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Invocation
  
3. Presentations/Awards
  
4. Changes to the Agenda (Consideration of Submission of Late Items)
   
 4.1 Purchase Requestion Form for Public Addressing System for Fairgrounds Show Barn -

signed by Commission. 
 4.1.pdf
  
5. 9:00 A.M. - Citizen Comments
  
6. Consent Agenda (The items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will all be adopted

in one motion unless a Board member or person in the audience requests, before the vote on the

AGENDA
JEFFERSON COUNTY

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
DECEMBER 6, 2023 

COMMISSION MEETING ROOM
8:15 AM 

This meeting has the option of attending via teleconference.  The meeting is open for onsite
attendees.  The teleconference allows for listening to the meeting, but will be muted for incoming
participation, except during “citizen comments” that will occur at approximately 9:00am.   

Pursuant to ORS 192.640, this agenda includes a list of the principal subjects anticipated to be
considered at the above referenced meeting; however, the agenda does not limit the ability of the
County Commission to consider additional subjects. Meetings are subject to cancellation without
notice. Other than hearings, which are publicly noticed, the time schedule is approximate and may vary
for individual agenda items. The Board reserves the right to place a time limit on public testimony on
any agenda item. The meeting place is handicapped accessible. Those needing assistance should contact
the Commission office two (2) days in advance of the meeting by calling (541) 475-2449.

All agenda items shall be taken up between scheduled (time specific) appointments,
action items, or public hearings when time permits.

1

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89816664155?pwd=RkNKeTM0T1YvWDA3Q2U3QmIwMytGdz09
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2316531/1.1.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2319748/4.1.pdf


motion, to have the item considered separately. If any item is removed from the Consent Agenda,
the item will be taken up immediately following the vote on the remaining items)

   
 6.1 Action Minutes for November 29, 2023 - signed by Commission. 
 6.1.pdf
   
 6.2 November 28, 2023 letter to Bureau of Reclamation Water Resources and Planning Office -

acknowledged by Commission. 
 6.2.pdf
   
 6.3 Rural Veterans Healthcare Transportation Program Application 2023-2025 - acknowledged

by Commission. 
 6.3.pdf
  
7. Scheduled Appointments, Action Items, and Public Hearings
   
 7.1 9:30 a.m. - FEMA BiOp Decision Process Update. 
 7.1.pdf
   
 7.2 10:00 a.m. - HR Structure Format Discussion. 
   
 7.3 5:00 p.m. - Executive Session - ORS 192.660(2)(a) - Employment of Public Officers,

Employees and Agents.
  
8. Action Items
   
 8.1 Salary Change Order for Alison Vanek - signed by Commission. 
 8.1.pdf
   
 8.2 Salary Order for Ken Clark, Interim Victim Assistance Director, Step 23, Grade 6 - signed by

Commission. 
 8.2.pdf
   
 8.3 Request for Purchase of Capital Outlay - 747 Trailer Jet - Trailer Mounted High Pressure

Sewer Cleaner for Public Works - signed by Commission. 
 8.3.pdf
   
 8.4 Request to Surplus Public Works Vehicles - approved by Commission.
 8.4.pdf
   
 8.5 Memorandum of Agreement between Jefferson County and Martin Fleck - approved by

Commission. 
 8.5.pdf
  
9. Elected Official Report(s)/Request(s)
  
10. Department Heads Report(s)/Request(s)
  
11. County Counsel Report(s)/Request(s)
  
12. County Administrative Officer Report(s)/Request(s)

2

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2316532/6.1.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2316535/6.2.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2316536/6.3.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2316541/7.1.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2316538/8.1.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2316542/8.2.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2316545/8.3.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2316548/8.4.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2316554/8.5.pdf


  
13. Commission Discussion Items
   
 13.1 Continued discussion regarding American Rescue Plan (ARPA) & CARES Act Funding

Programs.
  
14. Announcements/Notification of additional Commission Meetings
  
15. Executive Session
   
 15.1 5:00 p.m. - Executive Session - ORS 192.660(2)(a) - Employment of Public Officers,

Employees and Agents.
  
16. Adjourn

3



Page 1 of 1  December 6, 2023 

 

 
  
Wednesday, December 6, 2023 at 8:00 AM 
  
City Council Chambers, 125 SW “E” Street, Madras, OR 97741 
  
Telephone (541) 475-2449 www.jeffco.net 

 
 
  
This meeting is open to the public. This agenda includes a list of the principal subjects anticipated to be considered 
at the meeting. However, the agenda does not limit the ability of the Commission/Council to consider additional 
subjects. Meetings may be canceled without notice. 
  
Join via Zoom: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2912614668?pwd=MIJ3ZzhOYzg0ZkhwOTZ0REgrWTFYdz09  
Passcode: 5414752344

 
Join via teleconference: 
From a cell phone: 971-247-1195 
From a landline phone: 1-877-853-5257 
Meeting ID:  291 261 4668# 
Participant ID: # 
Passcode: 541 475 2344# 
 

AGENDA 
  
I. Call Joint Meeting to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Changes/Additions to Regular Agenda 
IV. Consent Agenda 
 All matters listed within the Consent Agenda have been distributed to every member of the Council and 

Commission for reading and study, are considered to be routine, and will be enacted by one motion. If 
separate discussion is desired, any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the 
Regular Agenda by request. 

 1. Approved Joint City-County Meeting Minutes - October 4, 2023 
V. Regular Agenda 
 1. EcoNW & EDCO on the Large Lot Industrial Process 
 2. County Update on RV Dump Improvement Project  
VI. Additional Discussion 
VII. Adjourn Joint Meeting 

 

Page 1 of 15
4

//www.jeffco.net
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2912614668?pwd=MIJ3ZzhOYzg0ZkhwOTZ0REgrWTFYdz09


 

Page 1 of 2 City Council – County Commission Joint Meeting Minutes October 4, 2023  
 

OFFICIAL CITY COUNCIL - COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
October 4, 2023

I. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by Commissioner Simmelink at 8:02 a.m. on Wednesday, 
October 4, 2023 in the Jefferson County Commissioner’s Conference Room, 66 SE D Street 
in Madras, Oregon. 

Madras City Council Members In Attendance:  Mayor Mike Lepin, Councilors Lamar 
Yoder, Gabriel Soliz, Jennifer Holcomb, and Mike Seibold.

City of Madras Staff Members In Attendance:  Interim City Administrator Kristy Wurster, 
Police Services Director Tim Plummer; Public Works Director Jeff Hurd, and Community 
Development Director Nick Snead.

Jefferson County Commissioners In Attendance:  Commissioners Kelly Simmelink; 
Wayne Fording; and Mark Wunsch.

Jefferson County Staff Members In Attendance:  County Administrative Officer Jeff 
Rasmussen; County Counsel Alexa Gassner; Finance Director Kate Knop; Community 
Development Director Scott Edelman; Sheriff Jason Pollock; and County Recorder Lyndsay 
Hessel. 

Visitors in Attendance:  Joe Krenowicz.

II. Changes to Meeting Agenda (Consideration of Items Submitted Just Prior to Meeting)

None.

III. Consent Agenda

All matters listed within the Consent Agenda have been distributed to each member of the Madras City 
Council and County Commission for reading and study, are considered to be routine, and will be 
enacted by one motion of the Council - County Commission with no separate discussions. If separate 
discussion is desired, that item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular 
Agenda by request.

A. Approval of Minutes from August 2, 2023 City Council-County Commission Meeting

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILOR SEIBOLD AND SECONDED BY COUNCILOR 
YODER TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA. 

Page 2 of 15
5



Page 2 of 2 City Council – County Commission Joint Meeting Minutes October 4, 2023  

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER FORDING AND SECONDED BY 
COMMISSIONER WUNSCH TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA. THE MOTION 
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

I. County Law Enforcement Recruitments.

Sheriff Pollock provided updates.  

II. City Law Enforcement Recruitments. 

Police Services Director Plummer provided updates.  

III. City Administrator and other Department Director Recruitments. 

Mayor Lepin provided updates.  

IV. City/County Discussion on Chamber of Commerce Services. 

Roundtable discussion.  

V. Additional Discussion.

VI. Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned at 8:54 am.

Minutes prepared and submitted by:

________________________________________
Lyndsay Hessel, County Recorder

Page 3 of 15
6



Madras Large Lot UGB Expansion
Preliminary Discussions

December 2023

Page 4 of 15
7



§ Program that allows cities in Central Oregon cities to expand 
their UGB for large lot industrial sites

§ Program identifies need for the following sites:
§ 3 sites that are 50-100 acres
§ 2 sites that are 100-200 acres
§ 1 site that is 200+ acres

§ Program has been used twice:
§ Madras – 100-200 acre site for Daimler’s Proving Grounds 
§ Redmond – 200+ acre site

Central Oregon Large Lot Industrial Program

2
Page 5 of 15

8



§ Jefferson County and Madras jointly submitted a proposal to 
consider a use of the large-lot program

§ Looking at 100 to 199 acre site
§ Considering County-owned site

 of 195 acres on four 
 adjacent parcels
§ Analysis is considering 

other sites
§ Future use would be 

traded-sector industrial 

Site Need for Large-Lot Industrial Use

3
Page 6 of 15

9



Starting within the UGB

Most of Madras’ Industrial 
Land is in the northern* part 
of the City

Madras 2015 EOA** showed:
Airport Development: 146 vacant acres
Industrial: 299 vacant acres
  Included one 75 acre site

* Madras has some mixed-use employment land in the 
southern part of the City that allows light industrial but 
at a small scale

** The EOA was conducted before the expansion to 
include the Airport and large-lot industrial site for 
Daimler.

Page 7 of 15
10



Looking within the UGB

Madras has no vacant 
industrial sites over 
100 acres in size that 
are not planned for 
other uses

Page 8 of 15
11



Target Industries
§ High-tech & clean tech 

manufacturing
§ Electronics, advanced recycling, 

clean energy, renewable energy 
product manufacturing, and related 
uses, and others

§ Advanced manufacturing
§ Transportation equipment 

manufacturing, metals 
manufacturing, wood products 
manufacturing, machinery, and 
others

§ Data centers

Site needs
§ Sites ranging from 5 acres to 

more than 100 acres
§ Rectangular shape

§ Flat sites – sloped of 5% or less
§ Common ownership
§ Adjacent to the UGB
§ Access to highways, water, & 

sewer infrastructure
§ Access to electrical service
§ Compatible with adjacent uses

Potential Future Uses and Site Needs

6
Page 9 of 15

12



Identifying Potential Sites

Considering all sites around the 
Madras UGB that are:
§ 150+ acres
§ Common ownership

Identified 10 sites, most with 
multiple tax lots
§ Eliminated sites with steep slopes 

§ Sites 5 and 6
§ Eliminated sites with irregular shape 

or with larger areas divided from the 
main parcel
§ Sites 1, 3, and 4

Page 10 of 15
13



Sites Under Consideration

Site 2:
§ 600 acres, Binder Property

Site 7:
§ 273 acres, South Belmonth Lane

Site 8:
§ 194 acres, owned by Jefferson County

Site 9:
§ 195 acres, owned by Jefferson County

Site 10:
§ 273 acres, owned by Clowers Trust

Page 11 of 15
14



Additional Considerations

9

OAR 660-0024-0067 establishes the following 
priority of land for inclusion within a UGB:

§ First Priority is urban reserve, exception land, 
and nonresource land.
§ Sites 5 and 6 are in the urban reserves but have 

steep slopes

§ Second Priority is marginal land
§ None in Jefferson County

§ Third Priority is forest or farm land that is not 
predominantly high-value farm land
§ Sites 3 is partially in this category but it does not 

meet the site needs

§ Fourth Priority is agricultural land that is 
predominantly high-value farmland
§ Sites 2, 8, 9, 10

Page 12 of 15
15



§ Get input from stakeholders, such as property owners 
§ Refine understanding of site needs for the target industries
§ Evaluate the remaining areas based on Goal 14 criteria

§ (1) Efficient accommodation of identified land needs
§ (2) Orderly and economic provision of public facilities and services
§ (3) Comparative environmental, energy, economic and social consequences
§ (4) Compatibility of the proposed urban uses with nearby agricultural and 

forest activities occurring on farm and forest land outside the UGB

Next Steps

10
Page 13 of 15

16



§ Do you have questions or concerns about the areas under 
discussion?

§ Is there additional information you need to further consider 
the proposal at this point?

Discussion with Decision Makers

11
Page 14 of 15

17



PortlandEugene Seattle BoiseLos Angeles Portland Seattle Boise

Page 15 of 15
18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



Jefferson County 

Board of Commissioners 

update on 

FEMA BiOp decision process

(November 22, 2023)  

57



Disclaimer: I am not an attorney/lawyer 

and this is not legal advice. This 

information is for discussion purposes 

only. Please contact the Jefferson 

County Community Development 

Department for details on any question 

pertaining to the following.

“Land use is complicated….”
Phil Stenbeck
(November 22, 2023)  

58



A brief history of the US Congress - 

USACE - FEMA National Flood 

Insurance Program (NFIP). 1960’s

59



Oregon 1970’s adopts Oregon Statewide 

Planning Goal 7 and requires Cities and 

County to adopt Comprehensive Plans and 

Zoning Codes that implement Floodplain 

Programs. (Jefferson County 

Comprehensive Plan acknowledged on June 

2, 1983.  
.

60



61



FEMA provides County with NFIP Maps 

dated July 17, 1989 that are adopted by 

the County per Goal 7. 

62



63



FEMA NFIP Program is outlined in 44 

CFR 60.3 – a nutshell is what is 

required to be adopted by the State 

and Local Governments to be eligible 

for the NFIP flood insurance. 

64



65



About 20 years ago NMFS takes FEMA to court 

about the impact of the Floodplain program on fish 

species – salmon, steelhead, etc. and wins in 

Washington State.

NMFS then asks FEMA to implement the changes 

NMFS was concerned with in Washington in 

Oregon. The BiOp is this effort in a nutshell.

66



67



68



69



197.180 State agency planning responsibilities; determination 

of compliance with goals and compatibility with plans; 

coordination between agencies and local governments; rules; 

exceptions. (1) Except as provided in ORS 197.277 or 

subsection (2) of this section or unless expressly exempted by 

another statute from any of the requirements of this section, 

state agencies shall carry out their planning duties, powers 

and responsibilities and take actions that are authorized by 

law with respect to programs affecting land use:

      (a) In compliance with the goals, rules implementing the 

goals and rules implementing this section; and

(b) In a manner compatible with acknowledged 

comprehensive plans and land use regulations.

70



71



The end.

THANK YOU ! ! !

72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90


	Board of Commissioner's Meeting Agenda
	Item 1.1 - 1.1.pdf
	Item 4.1 - 4.1.pdf
	Item 6.1 - 6.1.pdf
	Item 6.2 - 6.2.pdf
	Item 6.3 - 6.3.pdf
	Item 7.1 - 7.1.pdf
	Item 8.1 - 8.1.pdf
	Item 8.2 - 8.2.pdf
	Item 8.3 - 8.3.pdf
	Item 8.4 - 8.4.pdf
	Item 8.5 - 8.5.pdf

